
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Eddie Guerrero [eddie.guerrero@lacity.org] 

2/19/2020 4:15:58 PM 

Perla Solis [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =ac01905dc0234d4 78aa4d06edcceb4dc-perl a] 

Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Subject: 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =fbbbee 7 cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-I i sa]; tom as. carra nza@lacity.org 

Re: meeting 

Okay. I'll send out the invite. 

On Wed, Feb 19, 2020 at 4: 1 l PM Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> wrote: 

Thank you for the prompt response! Does 10am on Friday, 2/28 work? We're also available at 12pm on the 
same day. Please let us know what works best. 

Thanks, 

Perla Solis 

Planning Associate 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 

Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 

Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication may contain 1_1nd/or COJ?fidential inffJrm1_l/zon and is intended/Cir the sole use 1_1ddressee. 
notijled rhi.,ll a1w Jissemznafion commumcotion zs stnctZv prohibited Please promptly rhe sender reply 
your system. Tr~filetti Consultzng, inc. does nor accept responszbilityfhr the content ofany rransmiffedfhr reasons other than armrnv,,ri 

From: Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero(Q),lacity.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 3:52 PM 
To: Perla Solis <perla@b,trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; tomas.carranza(mlacity.org 
Subject: Re: meeting 

Hello Perla, 

We can make Friday the 28th work if that is preferred. 

LMK 

On Wed, Feb 19, 2020 at 1:55 PM Perla Solis <p~rl.<:i:@Jri.fil~.tti.<;:.Q.IJ.~l.JJ1i.JJK.<;:Qfil> wrote: 

are hereby 

Hi Eddie - I apologize for the back and forth but I just heard back from the team asking if we could do the 
meeting on Friday, February 28 instead? Would this be possible? 



Our team is available on Friday, February 28th from 9 am to 10 am & 12 pm to 3 pm. If these times don't 
work, could you please provide times that work the following week, and we will rearrange our schedules to 
accommodate those times. 

Thanks! 

Perla Solis 

Planning Associate 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 

Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 

Cell: (626) 257-4255 

Thzs communicatzon contain pnvzleged and1or confidentzal in:fiJnnation and is intended/hr the sole use o._(addressee. are not the addressee _vou are 
hereby not{fied that ony oft.his communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptZv not{fl 1 the sender by email and immedzate~P delete this 
message /Tom your system. Tnjiletti Consulrzng, Inc. does not 1_1ccept res,Donsibility JOr the content of1_1ny email transmitredjOr reasons other than approved business 
purposes. 

From: Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero@.lacity.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 4:42 PM 
To: Perla Solis <p_~dgi_@_tri_fil~t_ti_~_Q!!§11HiilK~-Q_l]> 
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa({4trifiletticonsulting.com>; tomas.carranza@lacitv.org 
Subject: Re: meeting 

Actually probably need to move the meeting to 2 since we need to be at T-Committee@ 1. 

On Tue, Feb 18, 2020 at 4:29 PM Perla Solis <perla(mt1ifiletticonsulting.corn> wrote: 

Hi Eddie, 

Would it all be possible to meet at 12pm on Wednesday, 2/26? If not, we will try to make 1 :30pm work. 

Thanks, 

Peria Soils 

Planning Associate 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104 

Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This commwncation moy confidentiol il?fc>rmation and is zntendedjOr the sole use ofaddressee. 1_1re not the are 
hereby notij/ed that any dzssermnatzon commwncation zs strzct~v prohibited. _Please promprZv nots(;; the sender by em1.,1fl and zmmeJiately this 
messagefi'om your systemc Trsfz!erti Consuftzng, inc, does not accepr responsibzbtyf()r the content ofa1w emad transmzttedfhr re1.,1sons orher than approved 
business purroses. 



From: Perla Solis 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 12:57 PM 
To: Eddie Guerrero <~gg_i_~_,m_1_~n_:~IQ_@l __ <:lfiJy_,9rg> 
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; tomas.carranza({41acity.org 
Subject: RE: meeting 

Hi Eddie, 

Thank you! As of today, looks like 6-7 people will be attending from our end. I'll send the final list of 
attendees and agenda closer to the meeting date. 

Thanks, 

buszness purposes. 

Peria Soils 

Planning Associate 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 

Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 

Cell: (626) 257-4255 

confidential znfOrmotion 1_1nd is intendedf(Jr the sole use ofoddressee. 
comm11nzc1.JT!Ofl is stricr!y proJnbited Pfeasepromptfy nonjj• the sender by 

system. Trijilettz Consulting. Inc. does not accept responszbility.fiJr the content of any emazl 

From: Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero(G),lacity.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 9:37 AM 
To: Perla Solis <perla({4trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <li sa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; tomas.carrnnza(~lacity.org 
Subject: Re: meeting 

are not the 

Wednesday, 2/26, around l :30 looks like the best opportunity, just need to find a meeting room. 

How many people would be attending? 

On Thu, Feb 13, 2020 at 11 :25 AJVI Perla Solis <perla(w.trifiletticonsulting.com> wrote: 

Hi Eddie, 

tJns 

Hope you are doing well! Per Lisa, I'm reaching out to schedule a follow-up meeting from our last meeting 
in December 2019. Do any of the following dates/times work for you and your team? 



• Monday, February 24th from 11 :30-12:30 pm 

• Wednesday, February 26th from 9am to 4pm 

• Friday, February 28th_ 8am to lOam and l lam to 5pm 

Please call if you have any questions! 

Thanks, 

Perla Solis 

Planning Associate 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 

Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 

Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication confidential lf{f()rmarzon and IS intended fOr the sole use of addressee, lfyou ore nor the mwmss;e:e 

hereby notZfied that any communicafzon is strictly prohibzted. Please promptly not~[v the sender by emazl and immedzafe~y this 
message /Tom your system. Tr{filerti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibihtyf(Jr the content ofany email re1_1sons other than approved 
business purposes. 

From: Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero@lacitv.org> 
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 7:49 AJ\tI 
To: Perla Solis <perla@,trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa({4trifiletticonsulting.com>; tomas.carranza(G),lacity.org 
Subject: Re: meeting 

Not a problem. An escort is required to enter the floor areas so the group just needs to check in at the front 
desk. Once everyone is here just shoot me an email and I'll come down. 

On Fri, Dec 20, 2019 at 7:44 AM Perla Solis <p_~_d_9,_@tr!flJ_~_tli_~QI1_~_1.Jlt_i_ng,_~_Qfil> wrote: 

Hi Eddie - Can you please add Chris Holmquist to the list of attendees? Thank you! 

This communication may 

Perla Solis 

Planning Associate 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 

Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 

Cell: (626) 257-4255 

co1?fidential il?f(Jrmation and zs intended/Or the sole use ofaddressee. lfyou ore nor the w.w .. ress;""' 
communication IS srnctfy prohibued. Please prompt~v notzflJ the sender by reply emozl anJ zmmedzate!y this 



mess1.,1ge fi·om your ,system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsi hilz~v fOr the content of any emozl tronsmitteJ for reasons other rJ1i.,1n 1.,lppro1•ed 
business purpose.s'c 

From: Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero@lacity.org> 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 6:01 PM 
To: Perla Solis <p_~_d':l_@trifi_l_~_ttirnn~_11H_i_ng_:~_Qm> 
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@,trifiletticonsulting.com>; tomas.carranza(G),lacity.org 
Subject: Re: meeting 

I'm afraid it's too late to request parking. 

Caltrans protocol requires next requests to be submitted by 2:30. 

On-street shouldn't be too hard to find on a Friday. 

On Thu, Dec 19, 2019 at 5:55 PM Perla Solis <perla({4trifiletticonsulting.com> wrote: 

Hi Eddie, 

Attached, please find the names for all of the attendees. If possible, could you please provide parking for 
these folks? Much appreciated. Thanks! 

Thanks, 

Peria Soils 

Planning Associate 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 

Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 

Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication may i.,lnd/or co1{fidentzal znff_)rmi.,ltion and is intended for the sole use of1.,1ddressee. are not rhe addressee you are 
hereby not~(zed that any dissemination communzcatzon is strictly prohzbired. Please promptZv not~f. 1 t!ze sender ~v emaz! and zmmediateZv delete 
thzs message from your system. Tr~(zletti C"'onsulting, Inc. does not accept responsihz!zt} 1 jOr the content qf a1w emazl transnnttedfhr reasons other than 
op,Droved business ,Durposes. 

From: Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero({4lacity.org> 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 4:09 PM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@.trifiletticonsulting.com>; tomas.caJTanza@lacitv.org 
Cc: Perla Solis <p~d_':l@JdflJ_~_tti_~Qn~11HiDK~-Qm> 
Subject: Re: meeting 

We will both be at tomorrow's meeting and the room has a smart screen with USB. 



-------- Original message --------

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa({4trifiletticonsulting.com> 

Date: 12/19/19 3:17 PM (GMT-08:00) 

To: EDDIE.GUERRERO@.lacity.org, tomas.carranza(mlacitv.org 

Cc: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 

Subject: meeting 

Eddie and Tommy, 

Adding Perla here to confirm attendees and room number for tomorrow at 8:30. We also have a 
powerpoint, so want to make sure that we have technology to plug in. Perla- can you follow up with 
Eddie and Tommy? 

Lisa Trifiletti 

Principal 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 

(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the 
addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by 
reply email and immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of 
any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole 
use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately 
delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the 
content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes 

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



Edward Guerrero Jr. 
Senior Transportation Engineer 
Transportation Planning & Development Review 

Los Angeles Department of Transportation 

213.972.8476 'If# g f a 

Notice: The infomiation contained in U1is message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary 
Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of U1e addressee. If you have received this message in erroL are not the addressee, an 
agent of the addressee, or otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any 
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited. 

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

213.972.8476 >!JI ~ f a 

Notice: TI1e information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary 
Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error. are not the addressee. an 
agent of the addressee, or otherwise authorized to receive this infomiation, please delete/destroy and notify the sender inm1ediately. Any revie\v, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of the infommtion contained in this message is strictly prohibited. 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use 
of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this 
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

213.972.8476 v g 

6.~ 
&s.Mioi!IU II 

f a 

Notice: "The infom1ation contained in this message is proprietary infom1ation belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary 
Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee. an 
agent of the addressee. or otherwise authorized to receive tlus infrmnation. please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, 
dissemination, distribution or copying oflhe infonnalion contained in this message is strictly prohibited. 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use 
of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately 
delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content 
of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes 

Edward Guerrero Jr. 
Senior Transportation Engineer 
Transportation Planning & Development Review 

Los Angeles Department of Transportation 

213.972.8476 - ·~ f a 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging lo the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary 
Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error. are not the addressee, an 
agent of the addressee. or othenvise authorized to receive this information. please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited. 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use 
of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete 
this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any 
email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes 



Edward Guerrero Jr. 
Senior Transportation Engineer 
Transportation Planning & Development Review 

Los Angeles Department of Transportation 

213.972.8476 "' l'!:ijj f a 

Notice: 111e information contained in this message is proprietary infom1ation bdonging to U1e City of Los Angeles and!or its Proprietary 
Deparunents and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. Tf you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an 
agent of the addressee, or otherwise authorized to receive this mformation, please delete/destroy and notlty the sender immediately. Any review. 
dissemination. distribution or copying ofthe information contained in this message is strictly prohibited. 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 

I 
Edward Guerrero Jr. 

Senior Transportation Engineer 
Transportation Planning & Development Review 

Los Angeles Department of Transportation 
213.972.8476 v a f a 

LAOOT 
Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary 
Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an 
agent of the addressee, or otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited. 


